
From: "Jordan, Kimberly K" <kimberly-jordan@uiowa.edu> 
Subject: Re: [External] Re: Permission to Use The Iowa Model Revised: 
Evidence-Based Practice to Promote Excellence in Health Care 
Date: May 2, 2022 at 4:10:07 AM AKDT 
To: Heidi Kidd <heidikidd@aol.com> 
 
 



From: Kimberly Jordan - University of Iowa Hospitals and Clinics 
<survey-bounce@survey.uiowa.edu> 
Subject: Permission to Use The Iowa Model Revised: Evidence-Based Practice to 
Promote Excellence in Health Care 
Date: November 12, 2021 at 10:39:35 PM AKST 
To: heidikidd@aol.com 
Reply-To: Kimberly Jordan - University of Iowa Hospitals and Clinics 
<kimberly-jordan@uiowa.edu> 
 
You have permission, as requested today, to review and/or reproduce The Iowa 
Model Revised: Evidence-Based Practice to Promote Excellence in Health 
Care. Click the link below to open.   The Iowa Model Revised 
(2015)   Copyright is retained by University of Iowa Hospitals and Clinics. 
Permission is not granted for placing on the internet.  Reference: Iowa Model 
Collaborative. (2017). Iowa model of evidence-based practice: Revisions and validation. 
Worldviews on Evidence-Based Nursing, 14(3), 175-182. doi:10.1111/wvn.12223 

In written material, please add the following statement: Used/reprinted with permission 
from the University of Iowa Hospitals and Clinics, copyright 2015. For permission to use 
or reproduce, please contact the University of Iowa Hospitals and Clinics at 
319-384-9098. 

Please contact UIHCNursingResearchandEBP@uiowa.edu or 319-384-9098 with 
questions. 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